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February 16, 2024 
 
 

Addendum #2 - IFB 24-007 Roof Replacement Myers WTP 
 
Prospective Bidders:   
 
The above solicitation is amended as set forth below; bidders MUST acknowledge receipt of this 
addendum. Please sign & return this form with your sealed bid. 
 
Please review the following information and answers to questions received: 
 

1. Will alternate manufacturers providing 60 mil nominal membranes be accepted? No, please 
refer to specification 07 54 19 2.03 A. 1. A. i. & ii. for membrane thickness requirements. 
 

2. Do all components such as liquid flashings, edge metals, insulation and coverboard have to be 
warranted by the membrane manufacturer? Yes, separate warranties will not be accepted. All 
components will have to be specifically listed on the manufacturer’s warranty. 
 

3. Can we use segmented copings at the buildings curved corners? No, Radius copings must be 
provided 
 

4. Will you require ANSI SPRI ES-1 uplift testing for the radius portion of the copings? Yes, testing 
must be provided to show compliance with IBC and ASNI SPRI ES-1 
 

5. Do we have to meet the uplift pressures for each zone or will you allow prescriptive 
enhancements in zone 3? No, you must provide an uplift test in accordance with FM 4474 for 
each zone. Refer to 07 54 19 1.11 A. 1. for clarification. 

 
 
              
Printed Name       Date 
 
              
Signature       Email Address 
 
              
Company Name       Telephone Number 
 
              
Company Address      City, State, Zip 

 


